
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 924 4TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 5100

Date of Construction:

c. 1895

Historic Name:

Butler, Francis C., House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Stone Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Cross gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Rear wing to south

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 09 N Longitude: 122 36 16 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Front gable and wing

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story house sits under a cross gable roof on a stone foundation.  The main gable runs north-south, and a secondary gable runs to the 
east from the south end of the main gable.  The gables create and L-shaped plan that is disturbed by a one story addition to the south that dates 
to the 1920s.  At the inside corner of the cross gables, a hip roofed porch supported by large square columns covers the main entry to the 
house.  The main gables feature enclosed eaves with wide rake and frieze boards, while the southern addition features open eaves.  Both the 
main house and the addition are clad with drop siding finished with cornerboards.  The windows are all 1/1 double-hung wood sash with board 
surrounds, prominent hood moldings and apron blocks.  The northern façade features apron boards instead of blocks.  A fully developed water 
table encircles the main body of the house, and a corbelled brick chimney is located near the center of the north-south gable.

Statement of Significance:

In 1895, Francis C. Butler purchased this lot and is credited with the construction of the residence.  Ten years later, the property was deeded to 
W.A. Long, who in turn transferred to A.E. and Mary Fowler Little in 1907.  Although couple owned the property until 1923, there is no evidence 
they ever occupied it.  The next long-term titleholder, Katie Murray, from 1927 to 1943, also appears to have used the house as a rental.  
However, the next owners, Frank Mitchell and Bertha M. Skinner, proceeded to occupy this property for over a decade.  In 1956, a deed recorded 
to Adrien C. Charriere, who resided in Clackamas.  This house returned to its status of a rental and was occupied by Yvonne E. Killian for most 
of the 1960s.

Map #: 22E31DA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 133 Lot: 1x, 2x
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